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Mr. Mark T. Quinlivan b7C
Trial Atiomney - Feders! Programs Branch

Civil Division b2
U.S. Department of Justice

901 E Street, N W.

Washington, D.C. 20530
By ransmission:| * |

-y -

Seth Rounfdav Department of Justice

Dear Mr. Quinkvan:

As you know, we represent Sath Rosenteld in regerd to the abave-referenced case. As
you also know, a settiement agreemant wea reached in this case after extensive litigation. The
settiemnent agresment required the Department of Justica and the FBI to release ¢artain records
rexponsive to Mr. Rosenfeld’s FOIAPA requeat within spacified time periods. Although thoss
tima periods have long since slapsed, it appears that there is significant material that the FBI has
fallad to release. For your reference, | have sat forth below some examples of outstanding
materials:

o e
{o another agency. We axk that you imm send us

&mﬂw For your refhrence, & is idertiiad in the FBI inventory ss HQQ 181-3037-27,
md h dited Dec, 31, 1984. Far your further refarance, we have enclosed caples of the FBI
inventory (dentifying this record. We askthat you release this record befors any of ihe other
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NW& hava not received the rsmaining volumes of UG HQ 100-180825, as discussed in
OUI‘F - 4, 1999 letier lo you. -’.,,s- bo.owa s aeps . dg 13 F vs nows 14 He
v ™ lc %t_ m‘('c 2 |Ll l1‘ﬁ1 " P Lones

) & The FBl's letterto us daled June 2 alatod
of Cal files is continuing and another release wﬂl ba fonhcom

to recelve this materlal. /7. vi.rr rc! . s

By letter dated m121 sent us FB! Index cards listing files
University of Califomia On a cover page attachad ta th

.~ Howaver, wa have yet

Headgquarters index cards, you listed feeords thatyou s not been processed yet. Our
t racords you listed atil have not

review of your subsequent releases shows that most of
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been processed, including:

61-5808-19 g
100-7860-4204, 4208 &/ f
100-214312-99, -103, 148, -14
100-325114<1 -3
100-373416-74 + CF Tacomm my [Ovtyue
100-391422-4 Na- M{,&S
100-391697283)-435-
* 105-15444-4 5 4
109-12-289.2 - Sinte
109-12-244-170 5+ 1~
116-12283-2 po*t_ak
121-22507-¢8, 3P
124-8748-2 v~ .
124-34301-18 v
DOCNO 8 .
DOCNO 8 Xcé - b7C
freewy
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Ws have (moeivedmeslxd ts and/or files you listed as not processed from
ol Jeleased Mpah 12, 1008, . ;70
poinT 919,

the Weshington Fisid Office index cards fo

T)Wchavadotroceivedanyofﬂuzadowmenlsandlorﬁleayou listad as not procassed
from the Sacmamento Field Office Index cards for the University of Califomia releesed Marcls 12,
1999, with the exception of SC 100-261 Section 1.

B)Wae ha.ve not recelved any of the 35 documents and/or files you listed as not processed
from the San Diego Field Office index cards for the University of Califomia released Misol 12,
1 gg?w\gim the axception of SD 100-13313; SD 100-15762; SD 100-16689; SD 157-742; SD

_9) Rappears that some Los Angsles Field Office documents and/or files on the University
of Califorla which you Indicated had not been processed in your March 12, 1999 letter sfill have
not been processed,

10) Wae have not received the Headquarters documents and/or files on the University of
California which you stated were not processed In your March 12, 1998 lstfer, with the exception
of HQ 61-7558-221.
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FRNTID ON KICYCLED PAMGL the above is not a FOIPA redaction
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11) By letter, you stated that you were sfill trying to {ocate pages
99 amd 100 t Q 197-425. We have not recelved these still. In addition, we have not
;:bj as to the Classlfication Uni's re-review for pages 7, 73, 77, 62, and 84-86.

received your U
By your {IBtailiNuwe (ctter, you stated tha was attempting to locate
the search slips for the Rosenfeld 1 search. We have not se yet.

hom b
5‘“-" Newelyn Dee (a“ht\ a‘fc. iUI'&?I@h S S}..;Ttn SOl e
13) By your lettar, you also stated that you would soon ba releasing

the remalndar of the search elips for which tha FBI had so far processed only 25 percent. In this b7C
letter, you salid you would release the remainder of of the search slips by March 5, 1999, We stif
have not recsived the rest of these. 7

We have not received SF 105-8464, also discussed In our {SIINENER. you.

Seenen lae_.

We havs not received all supporting office records for I as discussed in
our Sac. St ‘Aaf-un q’l’!‘f Curr®ounivae

18} We have not recelved all Office of Origin files conceming Ronald Reagan, as
stipulated in the Setlement Agreamant N+ = pare ¢

17) The FB!'s latters to Mr. Rosenfeld qand RN o o that the

FBI could not find at Jeast eight respansive documents and had put them on locate. We have
yst to recaive these documents, even though more than four years have passed. ?

Woa ask that you immediately release these above records, since they are long overdue
pursuant to the Settlement Agreement. In addition, we ask thal you identify and relaase any and
all other cutstanding records.

Thank yau very much for your help. We look forward {o your prompt response.

b7C

cc: cliant

the above is not FOIPA redactions



CIVIL DIVISON FP 202 616 B478 P. @5/03
e = Ve J1dJd3) . ¥ .

A LEHJH(-’HIU'\OFLI]\I RLCOP'\/ v

» NOV-89-2081 13 @5

SW %9&&&&.‘.5.95&' ‘\“ 2

» i !

’

¥ K

L,

Y -
i

— —,'_‘ —— " —w-
- T ‘Iﬁu

I
: 95'“2!‘3‘“ S T '-ﬂ"' oy L, wt
' —

AT AR

1%"“ ‘. 1“
umnnp . L

1 ‘.--

I

1 OINRNI R TLITIT T

i, .
-

LD O O i

i | )
9
Q

4 & g
i
E y §_
' F
pE L Fie |
___"‘* :';g.;,i."rfa'r;" e |
= % I ¥ ’ —
= o 3o
_‘ ' e E ) ..‘}F : . . 1 ' £ ';‘ﬁ !
- L g .% .,’_ Py~ 3 L m w o - - - I_ll—-. o '
_l‘ . ;w,ﬁ.ﬂ_ﬁ—y L'“Tﬁ- t{'ﬂ?“:?h' J"ﬁ_}f«el '
ey . A [ !

=% Ta&T+E L

iy v .

Thlsm Mwmulmmdhm -
Wanurds

woerd Rid wrh s Ot oVl .
' procy i2 RHZ‘QF]I'

DATS BB . I
h_ -!-l_n;m-lm <.

\:l}-

e [ R
+




